Elected Member Representation Appendix 9

From: Clir. Angel Alan

To: Hopkins Kathryn

Subject: RE: Information Lists - LA03
Date: 11 June 2023 11:34:59

Morning Kathryn | would like to object to the application from Pizza Bites in Ystrad Mynach. All other food outlets
in the town stop at 23.00 in the night so to have these serving later than that would be a problem for local
residents. We already have major problems there youths still around late at night. One of the residents as now
put his house up for sale do to the increasing amount of problems he gets in the night this as been reported to
the police and only a couple of weeks ago a youth pulled a knife on him. This shop is next to the mini market
which is celling vapes to under age children and as been raided more than once by customs and excise so
please think about before you allow them to have extended times.

Clir Alan Angel

Cynghorydd Sir - Ystrad Mynach | County Counciller - Ystrad Mynach

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili | Caerphilly County Borough Council

f

Porwch ein gwefan | Browse our website www_caerffili.gov.uk | www_caerphilly gov.uk
Hoffwch ni ar Facebook | Like us on Facebook www facebook.com/CaerphillyCBC
Dilynwch ni ar Twitter | Follow us on Twitter twitter com/caerphillycbc

Gwyliwch ein Sianel YouTube | Watch our YouTube Channel www youtube com/caerphillycbciv
Edrychwch ar ein horiel lluniau ar Flickr | View our photo galleries on Flickr www flickr com/photos/caerphillycbe

Gallwch ohebu mewn unrhyw iaith neu fformat.Ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn creu unrhyw oedi.
Correspondence may be in any language or format.Corresponding in Welsh will not lead to any delay.

From: Hopkins, Kathryn <HOPKIK1@CAERPHILLY.GOV.UK>
Sent: Friday, June 9, 2023 1:59 PM

To: Hopkins, Kathryn <HOPKIK1@CAERPHILLY.GOV.UK>
Subject: Information Lists - LAO3

r Awat Khazri
Pizza Bites, 2b Penallta Road, Ystrad Mynach,
CF82 7TAP

Late Night Refreshment

Sunday to Thursday between 2300-0000
Friday to Saturday 2300-0100
WARD - Ystrad Mynach
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